111 S. Michigan Ave LLO12, Saginaw, M1 48602

e www.saginawcounty.com/parks

| Chair

| Tim Courtney
 Vice Chair

‘ Brian Wendling
} Secretary |
§ Delen-a Spates-A.Ilen June 27, 2025
. Darwin Baranski |

' Rob Brown

' Deb Kestner

| Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers

: ; SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Demond Tibbs

1 ‘ Notice of Regular Meeting

 Brian Keenan-Lechel |

 Director Dear Park Commission Member:

. Jordan Beal :

. Operations Supervisor

Jeanette Fiers | The regular monthly meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission will be held

 Outdoor Recreation and onJuly 3, 2025, at 11:30am at Imerman Memorial Park, Pavilion #4 —3495 Midland
. Event Coordinator Rd., Saginaw

. Tom Kowalski

 Parks Foreman ;
| Fred Raymond . The meeting packet is attached, including the meeting agenda and copies of
 Parks Specialist | referenced documents for your review prior to the meeting.

' Mary Williams ‘

Office Manager

Phone k Respectfully,
‘ (989) 790-5280

Fax

x (989) 790?5284

e Brian Keenan-Lechel

 Saginaw County Parks |
- Director

lmerman Memorial Park |
* Price Nature Center
 Ringwood Forest

Saginaw River
 Headwaters Rec Area

Saginaw Valley Rail Trail

Veterans Memorial Park |




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
Thursday, July 3, 2025

Agenda
[. Callto Order ( . )
II. Roll Call:
Ruth Averill
Darwin Baranski
Rob Brown
Tim Courtney

Deb Kestner
Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers
Delena Spates-Allen
Demond Tibbs

Brian Wendling

Others Present:
[Il. Introduction

IV. Public Comment — members of the public not on the agenda may speak for up to 3 minutes.
V. Business Section:

A. Approval of minutes:

1) Approval of minutes June FY25, regular meeting of the Commission.
Motion Second
Ayes | Nays Carried/lost
VI. New Business: ‘

A. Receive and consider the Disbursement Voucher Report for May FY25.
Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost

B. Receive and consider the Budget Summary Report for May FY25.

Motion Second
Carried/lost

Ayes Nays




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda '

Thursday, July 3, 2025
Page 2

VIll.  Unfinished Business:

A. Operations Supervisor Report
1) Haithco Recreation Area No Pets Pohcy Discussion
2)  Park Patron Numbers Update

3)

B. Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordlnators Report
1) Program Results

Walk with Ease continued through June 13t

Pickleball Classes continued through June 12

Yoga for all continues — Mondays, 9am & 6pm through summer
Catch me if you Can — June 7t

Senior Rail Trail Rides — June 10t-12th

Art in the Park — June 17t

Music on the Move — June 18t

Dog Days of Summer — June 18t

Water Wars — June 24t

Try it: Kayak — June 24th

SUGAR (Saginaw Ukulele Guru and Rookies) — June 24
Supersize Fun — June 251 '
Build It — June 25t

Nature Explorers — June 26t

Build It — July 1st

Foam Frenzy — July 1st

Puppet Show — July 2nd

Try it: Stand Up Paddle Boarding (SUP) — July 2™ @ 2pm

2)  Upcoming Events

Yoga For All — Continues on Mondays @ 6pm through Summer
Art in the Park — July 8t 16t 29t & 31st

Hoyt Park-Youth Baseball begins — July 8t

Pond Life — July 9t & Aug. 5t

Movie Night in Frankenmuth — July 9t

Gaga Ball/Archery — July 10', 29t & Aug. 6th

Build It — July 15t

Music on the Move — July 15t & Aug. 6t

Dog Days of Summer — July 16, 5:30pm @ Imerman Memorial Park

Nature Explorers — July 17t & 24th

Try It: Kayak — July 18", 4pm @ Haithco Park
Paddling Film Fest — July 18t @ Haithco Park
Supersize Fun — July 22nd

Foam Frenzy — July 22 & Aug. 5t




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, July 3, 2025

Page 3
e Water Wars — July 231 & 30t
e Jolly Hammers and Strings — July 231
e Yoga & Sound Bath Class — July 24", 6pm @ Haithco
o Trylt: Kayak — July 28t 12pm & 4pm
e SUGAR (Saginaw Ukulele Guru and Rookies) — July 29, 7pm @
Imerman Memorial Park
e Try It: Stand Up Paddle Boarding (SUP) — Aug. 6, 3pm @ Haithco
Park
e Outdoor Movie Night-Village of Merrill — Aug 6t
C. Directors Report — Reported by Beal
1)  Imerman Memorial Park EGLE Application Status
2)  BayZil Trailhead and Melbourne Rd Update
3) SVRT Rehab Project Update
IX. Commissioners Heard:
X. Adjournment ( )

Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Thursday, June 5, 2025

Chairperson Averill called the meeting to order at 11:34 a.m.

Roll Calt: Averill, Chairperson Present
Courtney, Vice Chair Present
Wendling, Secretary Absent
Baranski Present
Brown Absent
Kestner Present
Matthews Present
Spates-Allen Present
Sommers Present
Tibbs Absent

7 Present/ 3 Absent

Also Present: Brian Keenan-Lechel - Director, Jordan Beal — Operations Supervisor, Jeanette
Fiers - Outdoor Recreation & Event Coordinator, Mary Williams - Office Coordinator.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Sommers to receive, and approve the Minutes of the May FY25
Regular Meeting of the Commission as amended. Motion carried.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Matthews to receive, and approve the Disbursement Voucher
Report for April FY25. Motion carried.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Sommers to receive, and approve the Budget Summary Report
for April FY25. Motion carried.

Beal gave the Operations Supervisor's Report.

Beal handed out park entry for the month of May. Beal stated we opened for the season on Friday,
May 23 and with cooler temperatures on Memorial Weekend, except on Memorial Day. The
water temperature was about 64 degrees that weekend but still saw steady usage at Haithco and
allowed staff to complete final prep projects.

Beal stated that Imerman Park had higher than usual entry numbers with many attending events
in the pavilions.

Beal stated we had 2,295 vehicles, which equate to 8,033 patrons for the month of May.

Beal pointed out the new boathouse metal roof which was installed in fall of 2024 and the new EZ
launch kayak system, along with the new access drive to the kayak launch.

Beal demonstrated how our new adaptive paddling system, Angle Oar, works on our kayaks for
guests who don’t have hand strength, or other disabilities. Beal stated we have it installed on two
kayaks and will purchase more if demand is there. The system is easily removed when not in use.

Beal stated we have a new safety alert system, Perry Weather, which is on the splash pad
equipment shed. It provides an audible siren with lightning strikes within 10 miles and immediately
begins a 30-minute countdown clock which resets with each additional strike. It provides an official




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, June 5, 2025
Page 2

system for our lightning protocol, replacing the previous “eyes and ears” of staff model. The
system will also provide alerts in our off season for individual paddlers or other park patrons.

Fiers gave the Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’s Report.

Fiers stated that Walk-With-Ease is running through June 13", which has approximately 15 people
attending each session held at the outdoor pavilion at the YMCA on the Saginaw Riverwalk.

Fiers stated Soggy Doggy for May 14" was cancelled and moved to the following Wednesday,
which was rainy and cold, with seven dogs attending.

Fiers stated intro and intermediate pickleball is continuing with a nice turnout.

Fiers stated Catch me if you Can is this Saturday with 219 youth currently signed up. Fiers
mentioned it's the 35" Annual and the Optimist Club has been sending out volunteers every year,
among other partners and sponsors.

Fiers stated that Northwoods was sending out two volunteers and 50 fishing poles to help with
the youth.

Fiers stated next week is the Senior Rail Trail Rides, the 10"-12" and 27 spots out of 150 are still
available, but will probably fill up by next week. Fiers stated that Sommers will be driving again
this year.

Courtney asked how long the rides were. Fiers stated a 3-mile tour which will take them past the
mural, which is complete.

Fiers stated the playdates will start on the 17" and 32 play dates are scheduled for this summer.

Fiers stated June 25" @ 10:30 will be the ribbon cutting for the mural. Tom’s Coffee Truck will
be out there and WNEM would like to cover the event.

Keenan-Lechel gave the Director’'s Report.

Keenan-Lechel discussed the County’s Joint Recreation Plan completed in 2024 with 7
participating communities. One of the communities, Zilwaukee Township (population 64),
completed a 5-year rec plan for the first time through this county initiative. With Keenan-Lechel
serving in an advisory capacity, they developed a planning grant to the Saginaw Community
Foundation, which was awarded, allowing them to contract with Spicer to submit their first ever
MDNR MNRTF Grant Application in April. Keenan-Lechel shared that he can tour portions of the
Detroit Parks system with the MNRTF board members and other parks officials from across the
state next week. He also plans to submit public comments on Zilwaukee’ s path to a MNRTF
application and in support of the project. The project is a riverfront development and kayak launch
on the Saginaw River along Melbourne Rd, just east of the BayZil Trail and just north of the
planned BayZil Trailhead from Saginaw County.

Keenan-Lechel provided update on the RecDesk software program that was rolled out in January
for online pavilion reservations and program registrations. The program has been well-received
by the public and has increased our pavilion reservations to date vs. past years. It also collects




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, June 5, 2025
Page 3

patron information, including email addresses along Saginaw County Parks to build an email
database, mailing lists, and more.

Keenan-Lechel shared details on the Accessible Kayaking Clinic being hosted at Haithco on
Friday June 27", in partnership with Mary Free Bed at Covenant. Staff from Mary Free Bed will
provide support to participants with disabilities and utilize the EZ Launch and Angle Oar system
to deliver paddling experience. Additionally, the Disability Network of Mid-Michigan plans to host
their annual Anniversary of the ADA celebration picnic at Haithco, Wednesday July 16"

Hearing there was no further business, Averill requested a motion to adjourn. Moved by Kestner,
supported by Courtney to adjourn the meeting at 12:29 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Brian Wendling Brian Keenan-Lechel
Secretary Director




L FO [ aseg £20z ‘pz oun[ ‘Agpsan]
(66°61$) 11y ITeday ¥ puey dnpunoy pauInioy A1ddng 103981l (09LL LT€-5T
81°L1$ SPUF 2SOH USpIED aITMpIBH [TJTUOM  O09LL LT8-5T
00°00v$ saafordug 01 ‘Burutei] ¥4 §501D DAY 009LL LTE-5T
60°8¢7$ BUr109) SISUOTSSIUMO) A® 10 POO] sotyounyy 12[eH  009LL LT85T
00°000°$ sImoy g 103 IOYOM Paiusy Teiuay ~dinbg UWIFITID  009LL L28-ST
86°6$ GT/T/S ‘SUI}ad SISLOISSIMMNOD 10 SHOBUS To80Iy  (O09LL LT85T
007995 1$ $121UMO) O13JeIL-¢ ou ‘so1uoI}odg yeaT YSIH  009LL LTE-5T
@@.@v% TOMOf UIn], 0197 ,H®>uA uﬁosoo.ﬁaum udosaﬂddm Iamod s, ueljJog 009LL XA YA
00°0¥2$ saeforduy § ‘SuUTUTRI] ¥ 501D P2 (09LL LT€-5T
66°61$ 11y Iteday § puey dnpunoy A1ddng 103981 Q09LL 17€-ST
£8°THC$ $YIed 10 SIOHOT] APqY  009LL LT€-ST
S1oTe$ Juoudinby [[BUS § SIAO[D SPIBUS  009LL LT85T
65968 Sur1oo) proylIel] [T 10§ Pood SUO[ AWWI[  009LL LT€-ST
86°8$ 91pped I9XI [e21WAY) SIMOT 009LL LTe-5T
£8°897°¢$ sue) YseiL WmIQ [391§ - (T SUTT)  009LL 1T€-ST
00°8$ Useh YoniL edg ojny sal[[g Aqed  009LL LT8-5T
66 78 11X Pa 103 Seg AIg SB19qe)  (09LL LT€-5T
(L6°7¢$) Iv1S I103pg wIn}ay SPIBWON  009LL 1T€-5T
£6°501$ sa1yddng SPIBUSH  009LL LTE-ST
L8°LES$ 19UsTY TOMO] SPIBUSN  (Q09LL 1T6-5T
2" 8L9% 5T/9/9-ST/LIS UOZIIBN  Q09LL ¥2e-5T
0T 610°€$ swIojTup §yels TROY NIOK 9UL  009LL £16-5T
00°001$ 160 ‘Aej ‘A1104 1104 1008-3YL-UQ-3TUUOL  (Q9LL 667-5T
00°S16$ $T0Z-1Wmg 10§ ASUOK SWell[1jh ATE{-USED £1339d  009LL $6T-5T
05 SvES$ peay[TeI] JNAI) 10] SIBITY) [BUOISSIF0I] 190145 Q09LL ¥62-ST
80°L1T$ 21epdp) AWy - 30TION O1[qnd SATIN 009LL 76T-5T
00°001$ son UOTITTRO) STOT UOT11[BO) [TEI] I9Tej I0ATY O9SSBARIUS  (009LL 6825
76°699% STI9IS-STILIY wozII3p  Q09LL 987-5T
junomy Torjdrrosaq IOPUIA # JOOY # I9[onoj

[2I9T90

Joyonoy juomasIngsiq sz07 1€ - I 4B - $T0ZAd




£ FO ¢ 2587 scoz ‘pe eun[ ‘Aepsonj
9L 'rs6% s
00°09% satddug 19818L  009LL  LEE-ST
00°SL$ $1UaAg BUTST1ISADY {00qa98q 009LL LTE-5T
00°007$ STOT "93Q ‘1Y AePI[CH 10 TUES BIUBG SSO[OWLL OUL  009LL  LTE-ST
66" 118 93 A[YIUOR Aymeds  009LL  LTE-ST
18°25$ SuBIS pIef Yurlq §T wod"juildW]  Q09LL  LTE-ST
00°SL$ SUSAF BULSTIIOADY A00q20ed  Q09LL  LTE-ST
11°97$ BUISTIIOAPY 1U3A] A009208d  009LL  LTE-ST
1L°9% BULSTIIOAPY 1UaAg q00qe0rd  Q09LL  LTE-ST
0L 698 pI0) UOTSUIXG lodoq SWOH  QO9LL  LTEST
00°0v$ drys1oquay A11eag "00SSY Q0UE) UEOLIOWY  Q09LL  LTE-ST
LTS sar1ddug [1eqaseg uEdlER  Q09LL  LTE-ST
junomy qorjdriosaq IOpUI# OOV # Iagono,
S]UIAT
Lo°zr9ozs  UOS
SATANS 113 11edoy 197101 uosnsied  009LL  LTE-ST
66°LES 934 ATYIUOR usep 1¥D 191 Q09LL  LTE-ST
66" 6518 SYred [IV - 191[1) Paoy Alddng 1039811 Q09LL  LTE-ST
(sv°9L1$) 11y 11edoy 19[10] Win}oy uosnsisd  009LL  LTE-ST
66°65$ ur) $B) HoN SpIEUSl  009LL  LTE-ST
6v° 018 BuLity I3[reil 20UT) SOMOT  009LL  LTE-ST
92°991$ 11y 1redey 19710 uosnsisd  009LL  LTE-ST
66°621$ dumg 1a1ef Alddng 101081l Q09LL  LTEST
86°L1€ES T3#01g SSI[PIO) 10 AI911eg oXempieH [19J[UON  009LL  LTE-ST



{ JO g 958g szoz ‘pe dmny ‘Aepsan]

£L°1L28 mg

£1°¥8$ 195 193005 § yoled 1[eydsy SaMOT  009LL LT85T
00°STT$ STIve/y ‘110 BlI0g 91IY-1uy  009LL T1E-5T
09°2L$ STITL/S-STIOLIY $IoUMSUO)  (09LL 00€-5T
juanomy uorjdriosoq I0pma | # JoOy # Iaygonoy

I9109) aInjeN 991

orozreos WS

05 °8L1$ 19§ Buisg - yo[my 1samQ) 9UOIS  Q09LL LTE-5T
76°61$ aBueyoxy Yue] J7] SPIBUS  (009LL LTE-ST
05°8L1$ punoIsAe(d - Yo [ 1sen)) aUOIS  Q09LL LTE-5T
00°00%$ mQ dung $13710L [TTH Burwea[) o11dog 91qePIOIIY  Q09LL LTE-ST
Ses ouedorg 1Ty U9y Q09LL LT85T
398K spag 19mo[ § uBI§ 0] Yo[my 1s90)) 2U0lS  Q09LL LTE-ST
16°65$ sfeg UOL1BIg 91sEy 30 10doQ BWOH  (09LL LT€-ST
00°800°1$ punoisAe(d - YOIN 1son)) 2U0IS  Q09LL L7£-ST
10°25$ [ony [9s01( Kempaads  (09LL LTE-ST
00°ST1$ §T/8/y “A1104 1104 91TY-1UY  Q09LL 0Te-ST
00°ST1$ ST/yely ‘h110d e110d 911g-1U9y  009LL 11€-52
00°8L1$ 01109101 98€1[0g ¥ YIBg qUIYSNIL ue2IsnIL  009LL 01€-5T
mh.oﬁm,mm munuEu\»o.aEH ﬁ.mﬁnao 10} momH.msU jeuotrssajorg Mooﬂam 009LL £67-ST
60°€21$ . STILLIS-STILLIY $IOmMSUO)  (09LL $1T-5T
Ly L¥$ STIRL/S-STILLIY sIoWnsuo)  Q9LL y12-5T
junomy norjdriosoq IOpO3p # JOOY # 19790004

UBmIdm]



( JO y a5eg sz0z ‘pe ouns ‘Agpsang
06°61$ sIo1awowIay], BuIIBOL T ‘ou sfooq weireds  Q09LL  LTEST
00°282$ $20£0[dWa 9 - UOTIEOIJI11209Y PIENSS}IT $SOI) P 009LL  LTE-ST
0T"L6$ SUBLS Yedey - ¢ 2101 USISIIBUS ¥ Q09LL  LTE-ST
00°662$ BUTSI11ADY A11B0% 0ARTQY  Q09LL  LTE-ST
91" ¥8$ [en] 125910 Aewpaad§  009LL  LTE-ST
L 9¢$ [eng 09y ewpaads  009LL  LTE-ST
80°€7$ sa1[ddng pry 1sILj 10818L  Q09LL  LTE-ST
00°095% yo 1S90 AWOIS  Q09LL  LTE-ST
90° 128 [eng o9y woyleIey  009LL  LTE°ST
68°75$ [ang [2s21q Aewpaads  009LL  LTE-ST
T 5% A[0e 3 119 11110 SawOT  Q09LL  LTEST
L8°L18 UOTIel§ I9YlEay 103 11rd [EO11193[F lodaq aWOH  Q09LL  LTEST
9L 978 s1Ied [EO11193[H som0T  QO9LL  LTE-ST
6°C$ s11ed 80111031 o1I1091g PIEPUEIS  (09LL  LTE-ST
¥8°CC1$ sa1], d17 3 1appe] SMOT  Q09LL  LTEST
¥L 8% s100m8y wosnSrag  009LL  LTE-ST
97" 01§ s110g B SIWy SpIBUS)  009LL  LTE-ST
¥0"89% STI61/S-ST/0T/¥ IV 009LL  9Te-ST
91°58¢$ $T/1g/S ‘wea1) ad] AIreq swieg QuITRId  (009LL  STE-ST
£L°988 ST/1T/S-ST/STIY sIomsuo)  Q09LL  £7€°ST
1L°¢6$ ST/1T/S-ST/STlY SIamsSwo)  009LL  TTE-ST
65°805$ 013091014 98EI(0 ¥ JIeg qAIYSNI], waIsni,  009LL  1TE-ST
00°ST1$ $T/$T/v *K110d e1I0g YWY 009LL  81€°ST
00°052$ UOTIBO1J1118) PIESa}IT SIYS s{ooydg A1rUmmmo) “du] #EUISES  009LL  LIE-ST
00°8LS “€$ Juaw Bal], Ay SULI[NSUO) [BIUWUOIIAUE Y B S 009LL  9TE-ST
00° 053 951100 UWOT1BOIJ1113) IT1Enby DISTEMOY WOL  Q09LL  €0€-ST
61°L10°T$ [017U0) U0TIEIa5a) waIsnil  009LL  TOE-ST
9" Sv$ STIT/S-STITlY BV 009LL  10€°ST
69°67$ STIPIS-STITlY S1eWNSWO)  009LL  16T-SC
00°501$ §T/ely ‘K110d BlI0d AIIY-1USY  Q09LL  88TST
07 01p$ pog Iemld - YoM 150m) QWIS Q09LL  LET-ST

junomy uor]dIIasoq I0DUIA # 100F # I9gongj

003 12l



L JO & 958 sz0c ‘v¢ omnf ‘Aepsan]

00°S118$ mgs

00°611$ ST/ET/y Ai10d BlI0g AIWY-1UWY 009LL 60€-5¢

Janomy norjdriosag IOpUIf # JOOY¥ # I9[onoy
Jied Jerlomay S1aj

00°zL#8 mg

0S°8L1$ punoisie[d - Yoy 1senQ) 9uols  Q09LL LT€-ST

05 8LIS punoIsAe[d- yormy 1s9n) auo1g 009LL LTe-ST

00°S11$ ST/ET/y “A110d B1I0d AI-IUSY Q09LL LOE-ST

janomy uorjdrrosag IOpIIN # JOOF # Iagono4

183104 pOOMIUTY

o8 ppr'6y WS

L0°L0T$ §911ddng [e1I01TUE] SOMOT  009LL LTe-5T

y€ ¥9T$ SUOTS§00U0D SUOPI0H  009LL LTE-ST

97° 728 s1redoy ped yselds SOMOT  009LL LTe-5T

vE'LTTS 11y 189], pedyse1ds ¥ jured 19(ToW  009LL LTE-ST



L J0 9 958g s§z0z ‘pz duny ‘Aepson]
00°IE€8 g
00°91¢$ ue[d A1183% [BOARY Weorloel  (09LL LT85T
00°ST1$ $T/Te/y “£110d B1i0g AINYIWY  009LL 80£-5C
janomy norjdrissaq IOpUgp # JoOoy # I9gong,
SI19]eMPEIH
¥8°989°28 mg
6" 6¥$ uo1309301q SulIEBAY lodaq 9WOH  (O9LL LT85T
0e°LT$ [aT, IomOWAE] UOYIBIR]  (09LL LT85T
L6°99% ug) sep lodoQ SWOR  (09LL LT85T
00°00T$ 19710], 314 10§ 98IBY) 1YSIaL] A1ddng Sutqumid A117enD  Q09LL L78-ST
11°982°1% 19710L, 11d A1ddng Sutqunid A3T7e00)  Q09LL L78-5T
0r°8$ XTH 1308 dd  O009LL LTe-ST
88°LI$ 19UB3[] 10014 SPIBUS)  009LL LT85T
50°€1$ 11edoy 1304 ®1I0d jodoQ 3WOH  009LL LTE-ST
7 81% ITedaYy 1000 A1104 81104 10daQ Sumoy 009LL LTE-ST
Ly 6T1$ spag IaMO -0 [N 1530 QWOIS  (09LL LTE-5T
e T8 TOMOWUAR] UIN], 0197 10f [0 UOUIBIEH  Q09LL LT85T
€T ers uS1g 103 $100L B sifog lodoq SWOH  Q09LL LTE-5T
6L°€0T$ qo T 189M) QWOIS  (Q9LL LTE-5T
SLTYT$ opelg 195pd STTIIUON  Q09LL LT85T
9T 0%$ 18 IelBp ‘ST/SL/S-ST/YIIY $I9UMSUO)  (QYLL 90€-5C
69°87$ 10920115 “ST/C1/S-ST/TH1/¥ SIGUMSUC)  OQ09LL 50€-5¢C
78°87$ TOWION Uep “ST/ET/S-ST/V1/Y sIaumsuo)  (Q9LL ¥0E-5T
00°ST1$ 19920115 “G7/91/¢ “A110d Bliog SITY-IUSY 009LL 867-5T
00°S11$ IOWIOR WeA “G7/9T/ ‘A110d ElIOg YIS 009LL L6T-5T
66°88$ U01109301d a8e1[0 B YIBg quIYSni] useIsnIL  (Q9LL 962-5T
11°¢6$ TOWIOK UBA “GT/67/70-5T/ST/10 ‘111 I31ep dTysuAOL Yo2I) WewS  009LL 06C-5C
£ETLY$ sa17ddng 931015 SPIBUSH  009LL LET-ST
janomy oorjdriossq IOPUGA # JOIY # Jagono)
JIBI] JIBY A9][8/| MBUISES




L FO £ 958 sz0z ‘vz ouny ‘Aepsonj

(97678 OF§ | [FF0L PUELY

00°501% g
00°501$ $T/8T/¥ *A1104 ®1iod 21TY-1USY  Q09LL 61£-ST
janomy uorjdriossg I0pUgL # JOOY # IaLomNOA

[IZ/484



08'SY lrats 000 000SL°T 0009 0009 3 swiaiq J1ad SunedN
00°00T 0 000 00°0€ET 0€E'T 0€ET 3 AInaBU0T-M 8 S
0981 L0T°CT 8ETLE'T 91'€6.C 000'ST 000°sT 3 QWILBAD-M B S
00°00T T15°s- 79°/89 06°0TS’S 0 0 3 pesN Old-M ™8 S
00°00T L6T- 00°SY TL'96T 0 0 3 pasn swWiL oIS pauIe3-M B S
00°00T 6/S5°T- 61°6/S8T 61'6/S8T 0 0 3 pied AeplioH-Mm B S
09'81 LLT'S6ET 8L°€E81CT 0T’ €LYy 000°0t7T 000°0vC 3 [euoseas/Ajelodwial-M 8 S
07°s9 €8E'LET 76'€90'SY €6'STELST 60LV6€ 60LV6E 3 BWILIN-M RS
000 £SS'STT- 000 000 £SS'STT- T¥6'9p- Y g4/3nuUsAsy 48410 J9Ygsiied
00°00T 09¢ 00'092- 00'092- 0 0 d sjuswWesInguilay
060 0sv's- 00°0S- 00°0§- 00s‘s- 005‘s- | [elausn-suofieuoqg
0C6L 918'G- 0T'88€°9T- SYvY8TTT- 00082~ 000°8t- Y $95837 3 SIUsYy
ocv 656°SY- 000 €9°0V0°C- 0008y~ 00081~ | JUUISAU|-paLLie] JU| 09YTgs)iBd
06971 6YL'E 00091C- 88YLTT- 000°g- 000°8- d J3say-awoou] weldold daygsiied
000 00T- 000 000 00T- 00T- Y Jded uelLIBWI-|RIUSY je0g
0T'9L SLLY- 00°STT'S- 00'STT'ST- 0000Z- 000°0T- d UOI1BAISS3Y UO[InBd I9YRS)1ed
000 09¢- 000 000 09¢- 09¢- Y S)ded-sassed UOSEIS I3YgSided
00°€9 TTT- 000 00°68T- 0o¢- 0o¢- | SwWi-se94 youne 1eog 29Yrgsiied
000 0S¢z 000 000 0Sz- 0st- Y Jawi-see4 Adug 93eD I9Yrgsiied
000 005°6- 000 000 00S‘6- 005°6- Y HeH-saa4 A1jug aien s3ygsiied
000 000°e- 000 000 000°¢- 000°¢- Yy J4ed-S984 UOISSIDUOD I3YZSHied
000 000°L- 000 000 000°Z- 000°Z- k| H-|e1u3Y 1e0g 3|pped 39YgS}ied
09°'6v 0TT'ST- 00°00€TT- 00°0681T- 000°0¢- 000°0¢- | UoIIINY Jjgnd-S3|eS I9YBSHied
000 000°8- 000 000 000°8- 000°8- d Suelg |BJ07 I9YBSHIed
ov'iL T9¥'ET- L6'STE6Y- 75'8€S08- 000v0T- 000907~ d ZI]1qe1S WWOoD [B207 39y pSHied
00°T0T TLT 000 €8°0LL'LT- 008°LT- 00sLT- S SjuelD 93e15 Y RSfIed
000 00¢- 000 000 00¢- 00¢- o soxe] JusnbuieQ-1sataiy|
0s’€ 810'S- 000 S6'18T- 00T's- 00¢'s- d 11id J9yeiied
09t L18Y- 000 ¥6°'91T 005t~ 00SY- Y L doud [euosiad pdun d9ygsiled
00°00T 0 £v°0- €v°0- 0 0 o TI-x1L doud [eay pdun daygsyied
ov'v6 T65°T0T- €1°LL6°SL- YV 9L6°LTLT- |895°0€8T- 895°0€8'T- d xe] doid [eay LD 2aygsiied

d3sn %}3I5ang IEVIIVAY| TvNLOV QLN | TVNLDV QLA L39dNg AISIATYDULdY TYNIDIHO| 3dAL NOILdI¥2$3d LNNOJDY

520z ‘1€ el Jo se 1a8png GZAd SHied Aiuno meuides




05°€8 Y0E'E 00°06T'T T0'969°97 000°02 000°0¢ 3 A3(] [BUCISSJ0.1d IBY S IBd
08'sy 6126 0T'L6 96°08/°L 00021 000°LT 3 s3uIYsi|gndgBuluLId 09YTgsiied
ov'€T 695'6 06'6TE 85'0€6C 00SCT 00STT 3 1NI23YR3UISILBAPY d9Y g Ied
08'ze TSEC 000 6Y'67T'T 00s's 00S°s 3 quijay a8es|iN-suel | J9y1gsyied
0719 8L 000 00'72C'T 000C 000C 3 IAS (Widejy) AJIND3S 29Ygsyied
oTEL 8T0'T 000 y1728LC 008'¢ 008°€ 3 98e1s0 Jayrgsiied
01°89 €E0'E 17161 85°99%'9 0056 0056 3 segdiey) suoydaja | 39ygsyied
oL LY v6LE 00'6€5'T 00°95¥°€ 0s?'L 0ST'L 3 s[edisAyd |dw3-aid 29Yygsyed
00°001 ¥19- 0T'16€ 0L°€T9 0 0 3 $3994 Juliad
00021 £70°9- GL0TS'E 0S'CT0'9€ 000°0€ 000°0€ 3 SIDIAIBS JURYNSUOD I9YgSHied
000 000ZT 000 000 000°CT 000CT E 1AJ8S paeng Anoss o9y gsyied
00°001 €L~ 000 S8CL 0 0 3 sjoog
098 STV 91°S8¢ 91°s8¢ 00§Y 005y 3 9Jesay JOJ S9sEYIINg
00eL 096t 0T6T0E $9°6€0°S 000°L 000°L 3 $3110S5320Y 73 SWIOHUN
06'S€ S15°0T L6858 8Y°S8Y'TT 000Ce 000°Ce 3 10 1 ‘@seaun ‘seg
0195 9¢sT 000 Y96t 005°€ 00S'€ 3 s9j/ddns |euopiealsay
oT'L€ €10 LL79C TE/8TT 00z'e 00z'€ 3 s91jddns 92140
0€'/2 €LTL 07'520'T 76'92L'C 00001 00001 3 sa||ddns jeLioyuer
00°00T TST- 000 06'1ST 0 0 3 sajtddng SuresadQ 19430
08'TT L8T'5€ SSTEL E6°TTL Y 000°0¥ 000'0% 3 saj|ddng 3unesadQ
09'99 oz ov'ze 98'6/Y 0L 0zL 3 J3U0) jeg-eduesnsu| Aljigesia
0897 €80°L 9T'SEY'T 6L722C'9 90€’€T 90€‘eT 3 uopjesuaduwio) SIHIOM
06'L¥ s 8L¥87'S 98'8TT'ET 1978y 197'8y 3 AYN39S [eoS-saxXe ]
oT'TL $55°L 86'CF8'E 089581 6TT9C 61192 3 0lINQLIIUCY PaUYB(-IUBWBIINTY
0499 LSL'TY LT°689°0T 9E'ETSS8 0LT'8TT 0L7'82T 3 SUOIINGHIUOD JUSWIDINSY
089 8/7'T ity 6T 6YET [79°€ L79°€ 3 ue|d SBUIAES Yl[eaH 334119y
099 000°02 00°000°S 00°000°0Y 00009 000°09 3 dNIBSDY $DRU[39Y "dSOH
009 Va4 8597 96'9/€ 79 79 3 aouelnsuj UoisIA
04799 95% 00PTT 00Cl6 89¢'T 89¢'T 3 aoueinsu| ayr]
00°€9 S60C 06’677 9£'295° £89'S £59°S 3 souelinsul [e3uaq
0L'%9 05672 T1982'S Y8y ELOL ¥ELOL 3 soueInsu| uonezijendsoH
000 Sz 000 000 SL SL 3 Iouemo|[y Sulyio)D
0£'99 009'T 00°00% 007002 008 008y 3 1NQ 3dO dDUBINSU-M B S

Q3asn %139and I19VIIVAV| TVNLOV LA | TVNIOV dlA E39dNd a3SIATY pYddY TYNIDIHO| 3dAL NOILd42353d LNNOJDY




00°00T 501799 L0°TSS'8L 9€'9€960L- 0 0 [B10] pueln
05°SS TO8'€00°T 0L'8TT'6€T LLTOE'EBTT  |G€9°G5CT 610'/81°C [e10] ssuadxy
Ov'v8 969°TS¢- €9°999°091- €1°6€6'C06T- |G€9°SST'T- 6T0°L8TC- [B10] SnusAsYy
00°00T S0TT99 L0TSS'8L 9€'9£9'60L- 0 0 UONES.II9Y B SHJed 80T [E10L
00°00T S0T159 L0°TSS'8L 9£'9£9'60L- 0 0 J Uollestosy B Sded 00T5/80¢ [B10L
0€'€6 9ze's 000 00°0 00005 000°0s 3 SOPIYIA 09y RS iEd
05101 589- L6°STL 97'589'sy 000'sy 000°sY E} b3 s3unoguonestday d9Ygsiied
000 000°ZT 000 000 000ZT 000°CT 3 wswdinb3 B Assuiyoei
000 00006 000 000 00006 00006 3 spuno.g pue sdulpjing
000 000°sz 000 000 000 000's¢ 3 sjuswancIdw] pueT 29y gsyied
06'LT 780°TT 000 06'STV'C 00S°€T 00S'€T El 2SS Jepun Aeinpde) dayrgsiied
09'1T9 STSTT YT'ETT'T 85v8Y 8T 000°0€ 000°0€ E| J3puadx3 paloLIsay 9y gsiied
08'TC T6€ 000 00'601 00S 00s 3 3 uesIydIN-saxe L
00°00T 0 000 00°00s 00s 00s E| sa|es ueSIydlN-saxeL
00'1E TL0C 00048 00'676 000°€ 000°€E E| S3503 uoipny
00°00T T6¢- 06T Ov'16€ 0 0 E| $994 *g S98.1ey) 9IS
00'sL 108V 00°208vT 00'90Y‘vL L07'66 v29S E| 8UIs592044-5921AU9S Jandwio)
00°sL 6T0TL 00°6TOTL 00°LS0'E€TT 9,0'78¢ 9TY'8se E| Aunon-s1s03 30341pU|
0L8L S90°T 000 SLYER'E 000's 000°s E| 5199[04d |e[oadS daYgsIied
0T’e0T 01- 000 9°60¢€ 00g 00€ E| [BJ3USD-5pUOY 29Y S} IEd
09°S01 62C'T- 000 00'TE0'ET 7081 7081 E| Auijiger oljgnd-suj oaygsiied
05501 8¢~ 66°LTC 7618, 000°L 000°L E| $994 Julsudol| a4EmYoS
0L°66 T 00°66¢C 00°66¢ 00¢€ 00¢ E| SIOUBUSIUIRIN SIBMIYOS 23YgSiied
0T'6T 9L€£'9 008 8E€179C 000'6 0006 J N 78 Y 9]2IYSA D9SN IEd
ov'1tT 90T 000 Ir9ET 00Z'T 0027 E| N %3 ¥ swdinb3 20130
0€°09 186C 86°L1¢€ 8T6IS'Y 00S°L 00S'L E| A8 ¥ luswdinb3 saygsiied
0v'8S 086'10T 70'S06'8T 80'79T'TET 000'S¥¢ 000'SPz E| USUIBIAITRRIE) SPUNOID D9y BSH{ed
00'1TT £49°0T 69°80T 96'CCET 000CT 00021 E| IN 78 ¥ Bulp|ing 29y gs)ied
or'ot EVST 70°86¢€ TOLSY'T 000 000y E| [esodsig ysiqqny g 31sem
070t 62V 0V £1°999 89°0L5'Y 000°Sy 000'Sy E| SOIM[IN dlqnd
0T'8y vL0°C 00°0vT 00'9Z6'T 000 000y E| sdiysiaquisip 29Ygsied
00°65 €86 £5°90T y0' LTV T Qov'C 00v'T E| saUnypudxg SulzsaN

a3sn %135and I1GVIIVAV| TVNLIV ALIN | TYNIDV dLA 13DANd aISIATYPUddV TYNIDIYO| 3dAL NOILdI¥2S3d INNOJDY




